Roy Banks

From: Ruth Parker

Sent: 10 December 2018 10:16
To: '‘Robert Bryan'

Subject: RE: Appeal decision
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Robert

The following links should take you to a copy of the appeal decision SPP/C2708/A/14/2228873 which relates to Land
adjoining the Vicarage, Church Lane, Gargrave, nr Skipton, North Yorkshire BD23 3NN.
https://publicaccess.cravendc.gov.uk/online-

applications/files/BA9OFE15DC3118E3C8DA236880CC1235/pdf/30 2014 14591-DECISION NOTICE-431578.pdf
https://publicaccess.cravendc.gov.uk/online-
applications/applicationDetails.do?activeTab=documents&keyVal=ZZZZZ2FKJV130

Kind regards
Ruth

From: Robert Brya

Sent: 07 December 2018 16:08
To: Ruth Parker
Subject: Appeal decision

Ruth

Apologies for coming back to you sporadically but this is the nature of the examination.

I wish to have sight of the appeal decision letter ref: APP/C2708/A/14/2228873 relating to the designated
open space land no7 land bounded by Church Street Church Lane and Riverside. This is quoted in
the Kirkwells Site Assessment document relating to this site.

| sought to download it from your planning search web site but was unsuccessful.

regards

Robert

Robert Bryan, BA Hons., MRTPI.
Town Planning Consultant.





